Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Jasper,

Jessica Harry Shastri <jessica.shastri@eurokars.com.sg>

Wednesday, 9 December 2020 3:20 PM

Jasper Chua (LKK Auto); Admin A

Edwin Alegre; Janice Syn; Eva Kok; Tommy Woon Wui Tew; Insurance Claims; Andy
Lim; Jen Lim; Stephanie Loke

Accident involving SDG8710Y & SHD6813R on 9/08/2020 (porsche)
ITNET-00000-200812-000626.pdf; invoice and doc SDG8710Y.pdf

The repairs have been completed for SDG8710Y. We submit the following claims with supporting documents for

your perusal:-

1) Invoice No: 13206032 $13,541.71
2) Loss of use 6days X $180 per day $ 1080.00
3) LTA Search Fees $ 745
4) PRI ($180.00 x 2 days) $ 360.00
5) Letter of Authority

6) Discharge voucher signed by client

TOTAL $14,989.16

We look forward to receiving your offer/Discharge Voucher soon.

Thank you.

Regards,
JESSICA SHASTRI

Admin Executive — Insurance Claims

27A, Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 609042

Dir: +65 6331 0680 |Fax: +65 6331 0690 | Email: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg
Website: www.eurokarsgroup.com
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Atin : Motor Claims Dept
Yout ref : 8D 6ERBK

Our ref ' 3P4 &40

Date

Dear Sirs,

RE : Accident (nvolving vehicle nos. P4 8410\ ana O &%Lﬂ“ﬂé\ﬂ_;

I refer to the above accident.

My car has been repaired by StuttFrt Auto Pte Ltd. As they are submitting a 3™ Party
claim against_ndja (pdemodion al _Ingwvante PL. on my behalf, please pay to Stuttgart
Auto Pte Ltd for the whole claim due to them.

Yours faithfully,

C " )
/CNo: So0f0031H

Ce. Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd
Eurokars Centre
12 Sungei Kadut Avenue
Singapore 729648
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EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
DISCHARGE VOUCHER .
lll-Direct Settlement (PODS) Without Prejudice
India Re:MCT20080116 to Injury Claim

ClaimantRef :SDG 8710Y

We/l, STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD ("the workshop") hereby confirm that we/l have reached an agreement

with the appointed Surveyor of India International Insurance Pte Ltd LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (name
of Surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for S$ 13,54171 (repair cost), S$ 1,440-00 (loss of
use/semial), S$ 7.45 (search fee), vehicle no. SDG 8710Y that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred

vehicle). This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 21/08/2020 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner TANG WEE HOUE ("the third party

claimant”) of vehicle no.SDG 8710Y to make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle

the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by "the third

party claimant".

Wel/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify India International Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or expense that
they will or have already incurred in the event that "the third party claimant' after the above said agreement lodges a
further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to cost of repairs and/or rental and/or loss

of use pursuant to the damage to SDG 8710Y (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of all claims of "the third party claimant”
pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without admission of liability

basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive jurisdiction over any

dispute arising out ofthe same.

We/l authorize youto paythe total amount of $$ 14,989.16 1, STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD

Dated this 35 day of oo, Qcssivci. .8 20}
CLAIMANT: v WITNESS:
\ . MTH
Signature: \ * ) Signature:
Signé{ bLl " ht?ﬂﬁr’kshop' oy ) - Signed by appointed Surveyor
Ll
Name: \M 3*}", Name: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd -
. N 199607198R
NRIC: e S T : NRIC:
Stuttgari Auto Pte Lid
Address: Eurokars Aftersales Centre Address: 51 Ubi Avenue 1
27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042 #01-25 Pava Ubi Ind. P
! - . Park S(408933
After Sales : +65.6331 0718 d (408933)
+65 6331 0701
Nationality: S S Nationality: o
Occupation: & — Occupation:




PORSCHE

INSURANCE INVOICE
GST Reg No: M90364005A
PAGE NO: 1
CODE: I0003 INDIAIN DOCUMENT NO: 13206032
CUSTOMER: INDIA INT'L INSURANCE PTE LTD JOB NO: 62266
ADDRESS: 64 CECIL STREET #04-05 DATE IN: 08/09/2020
10B BUILDING DATE PRINTED: 09/12/2020
SINGAPORE 049711 CS0/0P CODE: Janice Syn
MODEL: Porsche 986 BOXSTER TIPTRONIC SVC MNT EXP:
CHASSIS NO: WPQ0ZZ7987215600433 REGN NO: SDG8710Y
ENGINE NO: 65102589 REGN DATE: 05/01/2001
DESCRIPTION:  3rd Party Claim MILEAGE: 40121
Item Description Unit U/Price  Disc% Con% Amount
CST TP CLAIM AGAINST III 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
SUB TO REMOVE /INSTALL FRT BUMPER. 4680.00 0.00 4680.00
FRT FENDER RH, RH SIDE MIRROR
ALL ACCIDENT DAMAGED BODY PART
TO REPAIR FRONT DOOR RH & ALL
AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
SUB TO RESPRAY FRT BUMPER, FRT 3750.00 0.00 3750.00
FENDER RH, FRT DOOR RH , RH
SIDE MIRROR RH.
SUB TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESER 200.00 0.00 200.00
SUB TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR 200.00 0.00 200.00
PROPER FUNCTIONING.
SUB TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDE 600.00 0.00 600.00
REPAIR WORKS.
SUB SUNDRIES. 20.00 0.00 20.00
996-503-032-04-GR V F/RH FENDER 1225.40 10.00 1102.86
999-507-003-01- SPEED NUT 1.60 10.00 15.84
All major repaired parts stated above are covered under a 24 months warranty. The above excludes expendable
maintenance items, natural wear & tear components and parts damaged due to negligence or improper handlings. Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd

Replaced parts that are removed from cars are to be collected within 5 working days failing which STUTTGART
AUTO PTE LTD reserved the rights to dispose of these parts without further notice.
Proof of Payment is only valid if this invoice is stamped ‘PAID" & signed by us. Any dispute to this invoice must be
made within 5 calendar days.

CASH / NETS / AMEX/ VISA/ MASTER

NO:

Customer Signature

K\  Stuttgart Auto Pteltd
‘1/ Eurokars Group
Company Reg. No. 198403740N

ORIGINAL

Porsche Centre Singapore

Tel: (65) 6472 4433
www.porsche.com.sg

Aftersales Centre
29 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159099  27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042
Tel: (65) 6331 0700

/ Y Authorised Signature

Corporate Head Office

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue, Singapore 729648
Tel: (65) 6363 0911 Fax: (65) 6363 3911




RPORSCHE

INSURANCE INVOICE
GST Reg No: M90364005A
PAGE NO: 2
CODE: 0003 INDIAIN DOCUMENT NO: 13206032
CUSTOMER: INDIA INT'L INSURANCE PTE LTD JOB NO: 62266
ADDRESS: 64 CECIL STREET #04-05 DATE IN: 08/09/2020
I0B BUILDING DATE PRINTED: 09/12/2020
SINGAPORE 049711 CS0/0P CODE: Janice Syn
MODEL: Porsche 986 BOXSTER TIPTRONIC SVC MNT EXP:
CHASSISNO:  WP0ZZ798715600433 REGN NO: SDG8710Y
ENGINE NO: 65102589 REGN DATE: 05/01/2001
DESCRIPTION:  3rd Party Claim MILEAGE: 40121
[tem Description Unit U/Price  Disc% GCon% Amount
999-591-712-40- RIVET 3 1.60 10.00 4,32
996-504-532-00- PROTECTIVE FOIL 1 20.20 10.00 18.18
900-377-010-01- HEXAGON NUT 6 1.60 10.00 8.64
996-731-620-00-G2 L RHS MIRROR HOUSING 1 242.20 10.00 217.98
996-731-720-00-G2 L TRIM F.SIDE MIRROR 1 22.40 10.00 20.16
996-631-034-03- F/RH SIGNAL LIGHT 1 128.60 10.00 115.74
996-504-204-06- F/RH WH/HOUS'G PROTECT 1 738.50 10.00 664.65
997-201-063-00- HINGE, FUEL CAP LID 1 42.70 10.00 38.43
996-201-143-01- BLEEDER VALVE 1 781.00 10.00 702.90
996-624-048-00- MIRROR ADJUSTING MOTOR 1 329.00 10.00 296.10
Parts 3,205.80 Net 12655.80
Sundries 0.00 GST.7% 885.91
Labour 9,450.00 Total 13541.71
Menus 0.00 Paid 0.00

Amount Due 13541.71

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
Customer Signature / Authorised Signature
V. Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd
Q‘K') . gaE : ° Ge Porsche Centre Singapore Aftersales Centre Corporate Head Office
drokars broup 29 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 169099  27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042 12 Sungei Kadut Avenue, Singapore 729648
Company Reg. No. 198403740N 1oy, (45) 6472 4433 Tel: (65) 6331 0700 Tel: (65) 6363 0911 Fax: (65) 63633911

ORIGINAL
www.porsche.com.sg



PORSCHE

INSURANCE INVOICE

GST Reg No: M90364005A
PAGE NO: 1
CODE: 10003 INDIAIN DOCUMENT NO: 13206033
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
CHASSIS NO: WP0Z7798715600433 REGN NO: SDG8710Y
ENGINE NO: 65102589 REGN DATE: 05/01/2001
DESCRIPTION:  LTA Search Fee MILEAGE: 40121
Item Description Unit U/Price  Disc% Con% Amount
SUB LTA SEARCH FEE 6.96 0.00 6.96
Parts 0.00 Net 6.96
Sundries 0.00 GST.7% 0.49
Labour 6.96 Total 7.45
Menus 0.00 Paid 0.00
Amount Due 7.45
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
V. tuttgart Auto Pte Ltd
K\ StuttgartAutoPe Porsche Centre Singapore Aftersales Centre
3/ Eurokars Group
29 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159099  27A Tanjong Penjury, Singapore 609042
gg:‘ém{ Reg. No.198403740N 11, (65) 6472 4433 Tel: (65) 6331 0700

CASH / NETS / AMEX/ VISA/ MASTER

www.porsche.com.sg

./.’

/ Yautharised Signature
Corporate Head Office

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue, Singapare 729648
Tel: (65) 6363 0911 Fax: (65) 6363 3911



Land Transport Authority

Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2

Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-200812-000626
Previous Receipt No. :

S/N ltem Description/
Business Transaction Reference
No.

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SHD6813R
As at 09 Aug 2020/18:30:00
Insurance Co: INDIA INT'L INS PTE LTD
1 Insurance Enquiry - SHD6813R
Enquiry Fee
20200812095122388097

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Print Date/Time :

Receipt Date/Time :

Tax Invoice/Receipt

Sub-Total

Total Before Rounding
Rounding Difference
Total Amount Payable
Paid By
418238XXXXXX3227
Total

Cash Change

Tendered Amount

Excess Refundable Amount

Amount GST
Before Amount
GST (S$) (S$)
7.00 0.49

7.00 0.49

7.00 0.49

eNETS Credit Card

12 Aug 2020/ 09:52:28
12 Aug 2020 / 09:52:27

Amount
After GST
(S9)

7.49

7.49
7.49
0.04
7.45

7.45
7.45
0.00
7.45
0.00

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.



1/29/2021 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SDG8710Y (MCT20080116)
[SHD6813R]
TP
TANG WEE HOUE
Aug 9 2020 6:00PM

Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd

| Reply || Reply All || Mark as Unread || Print Message || Delete Message || Forward |

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (III_SG), sent on 08/01/2021 15:13 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$14989.16) - SDG8710Y - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan

Approved:14989.16:Please request TP WS to raise Tax Invoice for Cost of repairs in III's name

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=1786349&iDomainld=11&iObjld=10684... 1/2




